
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
October 7, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
Commissioner’s Meeting Room – Ground Floor Ste. 16 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
 

I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  
NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – CARL PENNAMON, CHAIR     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, VICE-CHAIR     
DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     
DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL     
DISTRICT 5  - DOUG LUKE     
  
 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 2 
         
 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
                    
 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.  Approval of Minutes: 

 Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 
 

2.   Check Register – Check #’s 56215-56509 
 

VI.   Public Hearing  
 
Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 
1.  A public hearing will be held for an addition to the Jasper County Ordinance for a Nuisance 

Party/Nuisance Party Location. 

2. A public hearing will be held on the Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element and 
Short Term Work Program for FY 2019 

 
 

 
 
VIII. Presentations/Delegations –  

Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   

 

VII. County Commissioner Items 



 

 

IX.   Regular Agenda 
 
Old Business:   

1. Oconee Community Service Board Appointment 
2. Central Georgia Region 5 Emergency Medical Services Council Appointment 
3. FY 2019 Additional Year End Budget Amendments 
4. 2020 LMIG Application Resurfacing Options 
5. Broughton Rd Resurfacing Options 
 

New Business: 
1. Jasper County Library Board of Trustees Appointment  
2. Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointments 
3. 2005 SPLOST Recreation Allocation Final Purchases Approval 
4. Nuisance Party/Nuisance Party Location Ordinance Adoption 
5. Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program for FY 2019 - 

Approval to Submit to NEGRC 
6. Jasper County Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan – Approval to Contract with Northeast Georgia Regional 

Commission for the required update 
7. FY 2019 4th Quarter Financial Report 
8. Monthly Human Resources Report 

 
 

 X.   County Attorney Items 
 
 XI.   County Manager Update 

 
XII.   Citizen Comments  

The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission for 
not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please be 
courteous of the 3 minute time limit. 

 
XIII. Executive Session 
        
Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real   estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and, discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  
   
   XIV. Adjournment  
 
  



 

 

Consent Agenda – Item 1 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 
 

 Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 
 
 

Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve minutes for:  
 

 Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 
  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

September 9, 2019 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

6:00 P.M. 

Comm. Pennamon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Carl Pennamon, Vice-Chairman, Bruce Henry, Don Jernigan, Gerald 
Stunkel, and Doug Luke (arrived at 6:23 pm). 

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Clerk, Sharon Robinson, Finance Director, Dennis Pate, and 
County Attorney, David Ozburn.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation: 
Rev. Preston Campbell, Maddox Chapel Missionary Baptist Church 
 
Agenda Approval: 
Comm. Henry made motion approve the agenda as presented, Comm. Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Consent Agenda: 

Approval of Minutes:  
Comm. Jernigan made motion to approve the Minutes of August 5, 2019. Comm. Stunkel seconded; passed 
unanimously. 
 
Check Register: 
Comm. Henry made motion to approve the check register which included Check #’s 55938 - 56214 for 
payment, Commissioner Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing: 
None 
 
Commissioner’s Items: 
Jernigan- None 

Henry- Stated that he found out that Broughton Road is being redone by Morgan County 2/10 mile of the road 
is in Jasper County. He asked if the county manager could contact Morgan County about price to finish the 2/10 
mile which is Jasper County.  Commissioner Pennamon suggested that this be added to the agenda so that a 
motion can be made.  

 Comm. Henry made motion to have County Manager contact Morgan County to get pricing on last           
.210 of a mile on Broughton Road in Jasper County. Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Stunkel – None 

Pennamon- County was awarded the $750,000 grant for the purchase of the new Health Department, Award 
Ceremony will be October 16th in Lagrange.  The county has a $480,000 DOT grant to stripe 63 miles of paved 
road and get new signage. The dirt is piled to clip shoulders to paint the outer edge of the road.  

Luke – None 

Presentations/Delegations: None 

Regular Agenda: 

Old Business: None 

New Business: 

Jasper County Recreation Board Appointments: 
 
Mr. Benton noted we have four positions that have become vacant and four people interested in those positions.  
 

Commissioner Henry motioned to appoint Chrissy Mason, Johnathan Green and Valarie Bennett to serve on the 
Recreation Board for a 3-year term ending July 2022. Commissioner Jernigan seconded, passed unanimously.  

Commissioner Henry motioned to re-appoint Ed Jernigan to serve on the Recreation Board for a 3-year term 
ending July 2022. Commissioner Stunkel seconded, Commissioners Henry Pennamon, and Stunkel voted in favor. 
Commissioner Jernigan abstained.  

2019 ACCG Legislative Leadership Conference Delegate Appointment:  
 
Commissioner Jernigan made motion to appoint Commissioner Stunkel as the Jasper County Delegate to the 
2019 ACCG Legislative Leadership Conference on October 3, 2019. Commissioner Henry seconded the 
motion, with discussion. Commissioners Jernigan, Pennamon, and Henry voted in favor of the motion. 
Commissioner Stunkel abstained from the vote. Motion passed.  
 
Comm. Stunkel noted he would like to get ideas from the board in order to vote on behalf of the board as a 
whole.  
 
Mr. Benton noted that his concern would be the Fees on Property tax. We need to be able to add curbside to 
property tax bill.  
 
Comm. Henry noted concerns about bridge improvement.  
 
Comm. Pennamon noted concerns about (LOST) local option sales tax. Legislature should come up with a 
formula of how funds should be divided between the city and the county. Also, Public Safety, the county will 
have to help fund the Peace Officer’s Annuity. He suggested Commissioners email Commissioner Stunkel with 
opinions.  
 
Comm. Henry suggested to present the package to the Tax Commissioner and the Tax Assessor to see what 
their thoughts are about the ACCG Legislative Advocacy agenda items. 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
Complete Count Committee Chairman and Vice Chairman Appointments: 
 
Mr. Benton noted The Northeast Georgia Regional Commission is conducting a Complete Count Committee 
Information Session on Friday, October 11, 2019 at the NEGRC Headquarters in Athens, GA. The County 
needs to appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for Jasper County’s Complete Count Committee. 
 
Mr. Benton noted that there may need to be a minimal budget for the committee.  
 
Commissioner Henry made motion to appoint Carole Norris as Chair and Sharon Robinson as Vice Chair of 
Jasper County’s Complete Count Committee. Commissioner Jernigan seconded, passed unanimously.  
 
Development Authority of Walton County OneGeorgia Authority Equity Application Support Letter:   
 
Mr. Benton noted The Development Authority of Walton County is asking for Jasper County’s support for its 
OneGeorgia Equity application that will assist in the project to extend the Piedmont Parkway through the 
Piedmont Regional Industrial Park located in Walton County. The OneGeorgia Authority is a State of Georgia 
Public Authority that assists in rural economic development. 
 
Commissioner Luke made motion to authorize Chairman to execute the Support Letter as presented which states 
Jasper County supports the OneGeorgia Equity application submitted by the Development Authority of Walton 
County for its Piedmont Extension Project. Commissioner Stunkel seconded, passed unanimously.  
 
FY 2019 Audit Engagement Approval:  
 
Dennis Pate, Finance Director noted that we are seeking the board’s approval to have the Chairman to sign for 
Clifton, Lipford, Hardison, & Parker to conduct the 2019 audit.  
 
Commissioner Luke questioned what the final cost was. 
 
Mr. Pate noted he does not have the invoice in front of him. 
 
 Commissioner Pennamon asked that Mr. Pate email the final total to the commissioners once he has that 
information.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan made motion to approve Chairman Pennamon to execute the audit engagement letter 
from Clifton, Lipford, Hardison, & Parker for auditing services for Jasper County Board of Commissioners’ 
Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. Commissioner Henry seconded the motion, 
passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Henry questioned if there be any benefit to looking at bidding out this process.  
 
Mr. Benton noted that we have to put out an RFP in January if we would like to bid out as it’s too late for FY2019 
audit. 
 
Commissioner Pennamon noted to put it on December or January Agenda. Sheriff is having a surplus sale.  
 
FY 2019 Year End Budget Amendments: 
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Mr. Pate presented budget Amendments for approval by the board.  

County Extension - # 2019.09.09 A - $18.00 (Fund Balance) 
District Attorney - # 2019.09.09 B - $12.00 (Fund Balance) 
Executive - # 2019.09.09 C - $120.00 (Fund Balance) 
Government Buildings - # 2019.09.09 D - $3,143.00 (Fund Balance) 
Jail and Courthouse Security - # 2019.09.09 E - $57,500.00 - (offset by available Sheriff Budget) 
Juvenile Court - # 2019.09.09 F - $771.00 (offset by available Superior Court Budget) 
Magistrate Court - # 2019.09.09 G - $8,540.00 (Fund Balance) 
Planning and Zoning - # 2019.09.09 H - $4,700.00 (offset by increased P&Z Revenue) A repair to the F-250 
truck (engine repair) 
Registrar - # 2019.09.09 I - $824.00 (offset by available elections Budget) 
Tax Commissioner - # 2019.09.09 J - $1,244.00 (Fund Balance) 
Senior Center: 

 # 2019.09.09 K - $9,752.34 (reduction in transportation revenue) 
 # 2019.09.09 L - $134.00 
 # 2019.09.09 M - $2,496.77 
 # 2019.09.09 N - $1,490.47 (Net to Fund Balance for Senior Center) 

 
Mr. Pate noted the net amount to come out of Fund Balance is $14,567.47 
 
Attorney Ozburn offered to reach out Magistrate Judge to get itemized statements.  
 
Commissioner Luke made motion to approve FY2019 fiscal year end budget amendments #’s 2019.09.09 A- N 
as presented with the net amount of $14,567.47 to come out of fund balance. Commissioner Henry seconded, 
passed unanimously.  
 
Public Works Dump Truck Bid Award:  
 
Mr. Benton noted we now have all but one position filled for Public Works. We have three dump trucks that are 
running. One single and two tandem.  He noted that he received the following bids for three new tandem dump 
trucks and one used tandem dump truck. 
 
Rush Truck New 2019 International Model HV613 SBA $131,546.70 Available Now 
  Warranty 60 Months, 300,000 Miles   Included 
 
Rush Truck New 2020 International Model HV607 SBA $111,759.53 120 Days 
  Extended Warranty 5 Years/200,000 Miles Add $7540.00 
        Total $119,299.53 
   
Peach State New 2020 Western Star Model 4700SF  $137,492.00 September 27, 2019 
  Extended Warranty 5 Years/300,000 Miles Add $3300.00 
         $140,792.00 
 
Nextran Used 2016 Mack Model GU813   $128,000.00 Available Now 
  Additional Warranty until September 2021 Add $7675.00 
        Total  $135,675.00 
 
Mr. Benton noted that this would be funded with 2012 SPLOST. We currently have $371,000 available in the 
2012 SPLOST. 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
Commissioner Luke made motion to accept the bid from Peach State for the 2020 Western Star 4700SF with the 
extended warranty of 300,000 miles for the grand total of $140,792.00 which could be delivered by September 
27, 2019; to be funded with 2012 SPLOST. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Impact Fees Program and 20149 CIE Update: 
 
Commissioner Pennamon reviewed a list of the suggested percentages for the impact fee schedule from each 
commissioner. The reason we wanted to visit this was because the library was receiving 34% which it could not 
use.  
 
Commissioners discussed adding Roads and Bridges in to the percentages.  
 
Comm. Henry questioned if we can add categories. 
 
The board agreed to give the percentages as follows: Library 3%, Parks 20%, Fire 19%, Jail 17%, Sheriff 22%, 
E911 18%, Admin 2%. There will not be an added column for Roads and Bridges at this time.  
 
Mike Benton noted that DCA wants specifically named projects. Short-term work program shows 5 year list of 
projects. Number 10 can come off. Items 19 & 25 in reference to housing are the same and should be combined. 
 
Pennamon suggested that we leave #10 concerning the Senior Center on the list and just redefine it, and edit #30 
in reference to the Health Department.  
 
Commissioner Pennamon suggested that if there are any additional additions or change suggestions, submit them 
to Mike and he will submit them to the full board. 
 
County Attorney Items: 
 

None 

County Manager Items: 

Mr. Benton gave update on pre-construction meeting he attended with Commissioner Luke on Gregory Bridge 
Project.  

Comm. Luke talked about the preconstruction meeting with DOT. Construction will begin January 6. The road 
closure will be posted around December. They will have 120 days to complete the project otherwise they will 
be fined $1,000 per day.  

Mr. Benton noted GDOT striping project, with striping and signage, has begun. There are two more roads to go. 
We have to pick up excess dirt.   

Citizens Comments:  
 
Mandie Tanner- Thanks for a Can-Do attitude for the Trisha Yearwood event.   
 
Executive Session: 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

None 

Adjourn: 

Comm. Luke made motion to adjourn at 7:41 p.m., Comm. Henry seconded; passed unanimously. 

 

___________________________ 

Carl Pennamon, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon Robinson, Clerk 



 

 

Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
Summary: 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve processing of check #’s 56215-56509 
 
 
 



 

 

Public Hearing - Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date: October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: Nuisance Party/Nuisance Party Location Ordinance addition to the Jasper County Code of Ordinances 
– 2nd Reading 
 
 
The Jasper County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on the following item at their meeting on 
October 7, 2019 beginning at 6:00 pm in the Commissioners meeting room on the basement floor.   

 
1. A public hearing will be held for an addition to the Jasper County Ordinance for a Nuisance 

Party/Nuisance Party Location. 

 
   
 
  



Chapter 27. 

Art. I.    Nuisance Party/ Nuisance Party Location Ordinance  

Sec. 27‐1. ‐  Definition:  

Nuisance party: A social gathering or party which is conducted on any premises within the County and 

which, by reason of the conduct of the persons in attendance, and results in any one or more of the 

following conditions or offenses occurring at the site of the said party or social gathering, or on 

neighboring public or private property: disorderly conduct; illegal open container; unlawful sale, 

furnishing, dispensing or consumption of beer or intoxicating liquor; sale or furnishing of beer or 

intoxicating liquor to an underage person; possession or consumption of beer or intoxicating liquor by 

an underage person; illegal use of a controlled substance; public indecency; littering; the damage or 

destruction of property without the consent of the property owner; unlawful pedestrian or vehicular 

traffic; standing or parking of vehicles that obstructs the free flow of traffic on the public streets and 

sidewalks or that impedes the ability to render emergency services; unlawfully loud noise; or any other 

conduct or condition that threatens injury, inconvenience, or alarm to persons or damage to property 

which is hereby declared to be an unlawful public nuisance.  

Sec. 27‐ 2. ‐ Duty to control premises.  

Any person who is an owner, occupant, tenant, or otherwise has rightful possession or possessory 

control, individually or jointly with others, of any premises, who either sponsors, conducts, hosts, 

invites, or permits a social gathering or party on said premises which is or becomes a nuisance party, as 

defined in Div. 1, and which nuisance is either the intentional result of, or within the reasonable 

expectations of, the person or persons having such possessory control is deemed to be in violation of 

this section.  

Any property owner, overseer, or other person having direct or indirect control of any property and who 

keeps and maintains, either by himself or others, a common, ill‐governed, and disorderly house or 

property, to the encouragement of gaming, drinking, or other misbehavior, or to the common 

disturbance of the neighborhood or orderly citizens, after having been placed on notice and made aware 

of such activity, either by officials of County Government or by Law Enforcement, is deemed to be in 

violation of this code section.  

Sec. 27‐ 3. ‐ Order to cease and disperse.  

Any Law Enforcement Officer who witnesses, at (or related to) a social gathering, any one of the 

enumerated offenses in Div. 2 or any other conduct or condition that threatens injury, inconvenience, or 

alarms to persons or damage to property, is authorized to declare the gathering a nuisance party. The 

officer will issue an order to disperse pursuant to Div. 3. 

A party or social gathering that is or becomes a nuisance party, as defined in Div. 1., shall cease upon the 

order of the Sheriff, or the Sheriff’s designee; and all persons not residing therein at the site of such 

social gathering or party shall leave the premises immediately. Any person who fails or refuses to obey 

and abide by such an order shall be guilty of a violation of this section.  



When the Sheriff’s Office issues an order to disperse, any person who fails to leave the party will, at 

minimum, be cited for violation of Div. 1. and may be subject to arrest for other violations, such as 

“Disorderly Conduct” or “Obstruction of an Officer”.  

Sec. 27‐ 4. ‐ Penalty.  

Whoever violates this section is guilty of misdemeanor.  

Continuation of any of the above actions on each new day constitutes a new and separate offense and 

the Magistrate Judge of the County shall impose such sentence as the circumstances may require.  

Any person who pleads guilty, nolo contendere, or is convicted for violation of this article, shall be 

punished as provided under OCGA 36‐1‐20 or such other general laws as may in the future be enacted to 

provide for the punishment and penalties that may be imposed by the Magistrate Courts of the State 

with the maximum fine of $1000.00 and/or 60 days in jail. In addition to the fine or confinement, the 

Judge may impose community service.   



 

 

Public Hearing – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program for   
  FY 2019 
 
 
 
A public hearing will be held on the Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term 
Work Program for FY 2019 
 
  

















 

 

Old Business – Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:    October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  Oconee Community Service Board Appointment 
  
 
Summary:  
The Oconee Center Behavioral Health Services is requesting re-appointment of the Jasper County 
representative for the Oconee Community Service Board.   
 
Roberta Anderson’s term has expired and they are asking for re-appointment of Ms. Anderson or a confirmed 
appointment of anyone else that is interested.  
 
Staff has advertised the vacancy and the following persons have expressed interest: 
 
Ms. Roberta Anderson (re-appointment) 
 
 
 
Background: 
  
The Oconee Community Service Board Members serve a 3-year term.  The Board of Commissioners appoints 
either an elected official or interested citizen to serve on this board. 
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion(s): 
Re-appoint Roberta Anderson to serve as Jasper County’s representative on the Oconee Community Service 
Board for a 3-year term (July1, 2019 – June 30, 2022). 
  



From: Roberta Anderson
To: Sharon Robinson
Subject: Community Service Board
Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 10:02:21 AM

Dear Mrs. Robinson,
This is to inform you that I would like to continue to serve on the Community Service Board.

Thanks
Roberta Anderson

mailto:randerson92919@gmail.com
mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


 

 

Old Business – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:    October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  Central Georgia Region 5 Emergency Medical Services Council Appointment 
  
 
Summary:  
 
Dr. Thomas Craft, District 5-1 Health Director is asking for an appointment for the Regional Emergency 
Medical Services Advisory Council to represent Jasper County.  Jasper County has one representative, Chris 
Finch, whose 3-year term has expired.  
 
Chief Finch has expressed his willingness to continue serving on the Region 5 EMS Council for another 3-year 
term (2019-2022). 
 
Staff has also received a letter of interest from Griffin A. Attaberry.  
 
 
Background: 
  
Region 5 Emergency Medical Services Council bylaws require that at least two-thirds of the voting membership 
be comprised of individuals selected by the County Commissioners, and for the member to attend at least fifty 
percent (50%) of the scheduled council meetings.   
 
Our current representative, Chris Finch has met the bylaw requirements for attendance since his last 
appointment.  
 
Members of the Regional EMS Council should possess interest and/or expertise in the areas of Emergency 
Medical Services, health care, or public safety.   
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
Recommended Motion(s): 
Board’s Discretion  
  









 

 

Old Business – Item 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Finance 
 
Date:    October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  FY 2019 Additional Year End Budget Amendments 
  
 
Summary:  
 
Finance has prepared budget amendments for FY2019 for the following departments: 
 
Board of Commissioners - $29,500.00 (offset by increased revenue GEMA & EMS) 
Other Sources Uses - $2,526.00 (offset by increased revenue Alcohol Excise & LOST) 
 
 
 
Background: 
  
 
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion(s): 
Approve FY2019 fiscal year end budget amendments #’s 2019.10.07A and 2019.10.07B as presented. 
 
  
  



 

 

 
 

BUDGET AMENDMENT #2019.10.07A 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 

 
 
 
 
Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2019 for Jasper County Government earlier in the year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which requires adjustment 
from time to time as circumstances change; and 
 
WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the Board of 
Commissioners budget by the following:  
 
GL ACCOUNT- BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS     Debit  Credit 
100-100-01110-00051-512100   Insurance – Co Portion       $5,570.00 
100-100-01110-00052-521200   Professional Services     $7,583.00 
100-100-01110-00052-521210   Attorney Fees      $5,428.00 
100-100-01110-00052-521220   Audit Fees      $7,156.00 
100-100-01110-00052-521380   EMS Billing Services     $3.763.00 
  
 
STATE GOVERNMENT GRANTS       Debit  Credit 
100-033-33400-00033-335000   GEMA                             $25,737.00 
 
GL ACCOUNT – PUBLIC SAFTEY      Debit  Credit 
100-034-34200-00034-342600   EMS Collections               $3,763.00 
 
  
 
 
 
Adopted this _______ of       2019. 
  Day   Month 
 
 
 
             
BOC Chair       Finance Manager 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 
 

BUDGET AMENDMENT - #2019.10.07B 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 

 
 
 
 
Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2019 for Jasper County Government earlier in the year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which requires adjustment 
from time to time as circumstances change; and 
 
WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the Other Sources / 
Uses budget by the following:  
 
GL ACCOUNT- OTHER SOURCES / USES       Debit  Credit 
100-900-09000-00057-572070 Jasper Co Board of Education    $753.00 
100-900-09000-00057-572101 Uncle Remus Library 2% LOST    $1,773.00 
  
GL ACCOUNT- SELECTIVE SALES & USE TAX     Debit  Credit 
100-031-31400-00031-314200 Alcohol Excise Tax                 $753.00 
100-031-31300-00031-313100 Local Option Sales Tax                 $1,773.00 
 
  
 
 
 
Adopted this _______ of       2019. 
  Day   Month 
 
 
 
             
BOC Chair       Finance Manager 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

Old Business – Item 4: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: 2020 LMIG Application Resurfacing Options 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Staff was directed to develop paving options for the remaining 4.2 miles of Post Rd. 
 
Option 1 – 4.2 Miles, Patch and Overlay, Maintain 20’ Width -   $933,722 
 
 
Option 2 – 4.2 Miles, FDR and Overlay, Widen to 22’ -    $1,291,885 
 
 
Option 3 – 4.2 Miles, Patch and Overlay, Widen to 24’ -    $1,400,162 
(Option 3 width is 24’ due to minimum 2 ft. milling process) 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
GDOT 2020 LMIG Funding -  $613,916 
County 30% match -   $184,175 
Total 2020 LMIG Project -  $798,091 
 
Post Rd Paving Data -  
2015 LMIG   Asphalt Patch, Level and Asphalt Overlay  2.50 Miles 
2017 LMIG  Full Depth Reclamation and Asphalt Overlay 2.30 Miles 
2018 LMIG  Full Depth Reclamation and Asphalt Overlay 2.52 Miles 
 
Remaining length of Post Rd to be resurfaced -    4.20 Miles    
 
 
 
Cost:   
To Be Determined 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
  











 

 

Old Business – Item 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: Broughton Rd Resurfacing Options 
 
 
Summary:  
 
        Option 1  Option 2 
Traffic Control      $ 13,175.00  $ 8175.00   
12.5 mm SP topping at 1.5”     $ 23,677.50  $ 23,677.50 
Open Graded Crack Relief Interlayer SP at 80#/syd  $ 12,502.00  $ 00.00 
Patching – 25mm SP at 4”     $ 10,735.00  $ 3865.00 
Solid Traffic Stripe 5” white     $      252.00  $   252.00 
Solid Traffic Stripe 5” yellow     $      252.00  $   252.00 
Total        $ 60,593.50  $ 36,221.50 
 
Option 2 Reductions 
Reduce $5000 - County supplies safety barrels 
Reduce $12,502.00 - Remove Open Graded Crack Relief Interlayer SP 
Reduce $6870 - Reduce Patching to 18 Tons 
Total Reductions - $24,372.00 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
Morgan County has contracted with Pittman Construction to resurface 6 miles of Broughton Rd 
Jasper County has a .3 section of Broughton Rd 
 
Pittman Construction is scheduled to begin repaving the portion of Broughton Rd. in Morgan County on 
October 10, 2019 
 
 
Cost:   
 
Final Cost Determined by selection of Option 1 or Option 2 
Funding decision needed - SPLOST or Fund Balance 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
  







 

 

New Business – Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:    October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  Jasper County Library Board of Trustees Appointment 
  
 
Summary:  
The Jasper County Library Board of Trustees has two open vacancies.  
 
They have sent a request asking that Margaret Watson be appointed to the Board for a six-year term (July 1, 
2019 to June 30, 2025).   
 
The Board of Commissioners advertised the Library Board of Trustees Vacancy and Mr. J. Ross Hays has 
expressed an interest in being appointed to the Library Board of Trustees as well. 
 
They are requesting that J. Ross Hays be appointed to the Board for a six-year term (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 
2025).   
 
 
Current Members are: 
Melba Bridges 
Kristy Burton 
Mary Camp 
Marcia Hopper 
John Stork 
 
Background: 
  
The Jasper County Library Board of Trustees is a 7-member Board. They serve 6-year terms.  
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion(s): 
Appoint Margaret Watson and J. Ross Hays to the Jasper County Board of Trustees for a six-year term. 
  







From: James Hays
To: Sharon Robinson
Subject: Library
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 7:20:20 PM

Ms. Sharon,

I would love the opportunity to serve on the library board. Reading is a fundamental aspect of my whole family’s
daily life. I have three young children and a wife that regularly visit the library (I’m only able to visit occasionally
due to my work schedule). Also, as a member of the Jasper County Primary School Governance Team, I am
dedicated to opening all possible avenues to increase student successes. I firmly believe that the library is an
extremely valuable asset in this endeavor. I would certainly appreciate the opportunity to serve in this capacity.

Thank you,

J. Ross Hays

mailto:jamesrhays@rocketmail.com
mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


 

 

New Business – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:    October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointments 
  
 
Summary:  
 
Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority has 3 vacant positons.  Staff has advertised the positions and the 
following individual has expressed interest: 
 
Wanda Cummings 
 
 
Background: 
  
The Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority is a 9-member Board, appointed by the Board of Commissioners 
to serve 5-year terms.  
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion(s): 
Appoint Ms. Wanda Cummings to serve on the Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board to serve a 5-
year term, October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2024. 
  





 

 

New Business – Item 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Recreation 
 
Date:   October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: 2005 SPLOST Recreation Allocation Final Purchases Approval 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Recreation Staff obtained competitive quotes for specific equipment. 
The following is a summary of the lowest quotes. 
 
Team Sports – Temporary Fence -     $983.56 
Team Sports – Temp Fence Ground Sleeves -   $268.96 
Richardson Athletics – Infield Nail Drag -    $480.99 
Jasper County Small Engine – Snapper 21” Mower -  $450.00 
True Pitch – Pro Edger and Sod Cutter -    $329.99 
Total        $2513.50 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
2005 SPLOST Remaining Bank Balance - $2277.06 
 
2005 SPLOST Recreation Allocation Balance - $2277.06 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
2005 SPLOST - $2277.06 
Remainder of $236.44 will be funded from the FY 2020 Recreation Budget 
 
This will close out the 2005 SPLOST Fund 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve the purchases for the Recreation Dept. as presented in the amount of $2513.50. 
  













 

 

New Business – Item 4: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: Nuisance Party/Nuisance Party Location Ordinance Adoption 
 
 
Summary:  
 
This ordinance was written by the Sheriff’s Department to help them have more authority in controlling sites 
that are continually having nuisance parties and to be able to control the premises at these locations and make it 
more enforceable to order a cease and desist. The Sheriff’s Department had the Magistrate Judge, the County 
attorney and the Solicitor look over the ordinance to make sure it covered everything legally. 
  
 
 
 
Background:  
 
This was heard by the Planning and Zoning Board and was approved with a vote of 5-0. This has been heard by 
the Board of Commissioners for a first reading. 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Adopt the Nuisance Party/Nuisance Party Location Ordinance as presented. 
 
 
 
  



 

 

New Business – Item 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work    
  Program for FY 2019 - Approval to Submit to NEGRC 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Staff has prepared for Board review a preliminary draft of an annual update to the Capital Improvements 
Element and Short Term Work Program for FY 2019 in accordance with the Development Impact Fee 
Compliance Requirements established by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs.  
 
 
 
Background:  
 
The Georgia Department of Community Affairs requires Counties that participate in the Impact Fee Program to 
submit an annual update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program. NEGRC 
provides an initial review and then submits to the DCA for State review. 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
None 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve Resolution # 2019.10.07 authorizing the Draft Update of the Annual Capital Improvements Element 
and Short Term Work Program for FY 2019 be submitted to the Northeast Georgia Regional Commission for 
review and then forwarded to the DCA for State review. 
  



 

 

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

RESOLUTION No.  – 2019.10.07 
 

Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element for FY 2018 
 

WHEREAS, the Jasper County Board of Commissioners has prepared an annual update to the Capital 
Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program for FY 2019; and  

WHEREAS, the annual update of the Capital Improvements Element was prepared in accordance with the 
Development Impact Fee Compliance Requirements established by the Georgia Department of Community 
Affairs, and a Public Hearing was held on October 7, 2019 at the Jasper County Courthouse, Suite 16, in 
Monticello, Georgia;  

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Jasper County Board of Commissioners does hereby submit the 
annual update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program to the Northeast Georgia 
Regional Commission for review, as per the requirements of the Georgia Planning Act of 1989.  

 

Adopted this ___day of ___________.  
 
 
JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
BY: 

 ________________________________________  
Carl Pennamon, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 

 __________________________________________ 
Sharon Robinson, County Clerk 
  



 

 

New Business – Item 6: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Emergency Management 
 
Date:   October 7, 2019 
 
Subject: Jasper County Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan – Approval to Contract with Northeast   
  Georgia Regional Commission for the required update 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Staff is requesting to engage the Northeast Georgia Regional Planning Commission to assist in updating the 
Jasper County Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan. 
 
The Northeast Georgia Regional Planning Commission has tentatively agreed to assist Jasper County in the 
update to the plan. 
 
Jasper County applied for a FEMA grant to assist in paying for the update work. 
 
FEMA approved Jasper County’s application for the reimbursement grant. 
 
Background:  
 
The Georgia Emergency Management and Homeland Security Agency requires Counties to update its Pre-
Disaster Mitigation Plan every five years per the Disaster Mitigation act of 2000. 
 
Jasper County’s Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan needs to be updated prior to May 25, 2020. 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
Jasper County’s local share of the plan update work per the FEMA reimbursement agreement should not exceed 
$3000.00 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Authorize the Chairman to sign a letter to the Northeast Georgia Regional Planning Commission requesting 
assistance with updating Jasper County’s Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan. 
  



 

 

New Business –Item 7:  
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Finance  
 
Date:  October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  FY 2019 4th Quarter Financial Report 
 
Summary:                                                                                                                                                          
 
Staff will present a Financial Report for 4th Quarter FY2019. 
 
Background:                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
Cost: 
None    
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:                                                                                                                                    
None Required 
  



JA
S

P
E

R
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

S

F
Y

2
0

1
9

 4
T

H
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
R

E
P

O
R

T

JU
N

E
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

%
%

1
0

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

 -
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

U
N

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

D
E

P
T

 #
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

LI
N

E
 #

1
0

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

-

3
2

0
1

1
1

0
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

S
2

4
9

,0
6

1
$

  
  

 
2

4
9

,0
1

1
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

3
3

0
1

3
0

0
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
1

9
4

,3
4

9
$

  
  

 
1

9
4

,3
4

9
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

3
4

0
1

4
0

0
E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

2
8

,1
1

8
$

  
  
  
  

2
6

,3
0

3
$

  
  
  
  
  

9
3

.5
%

6
.5

%

3
5

0
1

4
0

1
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

R
6

0
,1

8
7

$
  
  
  
  

6
0

,1
8

6
$

  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

3
6

0
1

5
1

0
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
1

2
5

,9
1

4
$

  
  

 
1

1
5

,2
3

9
$

  
  
  
  

9
1

.5
%

8
.5

%

3
7

0
1

5
4

0
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
1

0
3

,0
5

5
$

  
  

 
7

4
,9

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
2

.7
%

2
7

.3
%

3
8

0
1

5
4

5
T

A
X

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

2
1

4
,5

1
0

$
  
  

 
2

1
4

,5
1

0
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

3
9

0
1

1
5

0
T

A
X

 A
S

S
E

S
S

O
R

3
1

1
,3

5
1

$
  
  

 
3

0
8

,6
3

7
$

  
  
  
  

9
9

.1
%

0
.9

%

4
0

0
1

5
6

5
G

O
V

'T
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

1
8

0
,9

4
3

$
  
  

 
1

8
0

,9
4

3
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

4
1

8
0

0
0

0
D

E
B

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
6

6
5

,5
5

8
$

  
  

 
6

5
8

,0
5

6
$

  
  
  
  

9
8

.9
%

1
.1

%

4
2

T
O

T
A

L 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

2
,1

3
3

,0
4

6
$

  
2

,0
8

2
,1

6
5

$
  
  

9
7

.6
%

2
.4

%

2
0

0
JU

D
IC

IA
L-

4
3

0
2

1
5

0
S

U
P

E
R

IO
R

 C
O

U
R

T
3

6
0

,5
7

4
$

  
  

 
3

5
0

,2
2

4
$

  
  
  
  

9
7

.1
%

2
.9

%

4
4

0
2

2
0

0
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
5

0
,1

4
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
0

,1
4

0
$

  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

4
5

0
2

4
0

0
M

A
G

IS
T

R
A

T
E

 C
O

U
R

T
1

1
8

,4
7

8
$

  
  

 
1

1
8

,4
7

7
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

4
6

0
2

4
5

0
P

R
O

B
A

T
E

 C
O

U
R

T
1

9
5

,5
9

1
$

  
  

 
1

9
5

,4
8

1
$

  
  
  
  

9
9

.9
%

0
.1

%

4
7

0
2

6
0

0
JU

V
E

N
IL

E
 C

O
U

R
T

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,7

7
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

5
.4

%
-1

5
.4

%

4
8

0
3

1
0

0
C

O
U

R
T

S
: 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
S

T
S

1
2

3
,1

2
4

$
  
  

 
1

0
6

,3
8

6
$

  
  
  
  

8
6

.4
%

1
3

.6
%

4
9

T
O

T
A

L 
JU

D
IC

IA
L

8
5

2
,9

0
6

$
  
  

 
8

2
6

,4
7

9
$

  
  
  
  

9
6

.9
%

3
.1

%

3
0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

-

5
0

0
3

3
0

0
S

H
E

R
IF

F
2

,4
7

0
,6

3
4

$
  

2
,3

2
3

,2
5

7
$

  
  

9
4

.0
%

6
.0

%

5
1

0
3

3
2

6
JA

IL
8

4
6

,9
4

5
$

  
  

 
8

9
9

,5
2

7
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

6
.2

%
-6

.2
%

5
2

0
3

3
6

0
C

O
U

R
T

H
O

U
S

E
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

1
1

8
,8

2
8

$
  
  

 
1

2
0

,2
7

5
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

1
.2

%
-1

.2
%

5
3

0
3

5
5

0
F

IR
E

 R
E

S
C

U
E

1
,1

1
1

,3
5

6
$

  
1

,0
5

7
,1

1
0

$
  
  

9
5

.1
%

4
.9

%

5
4

0
3

7
0

0
C

O
R

O
N

E
R

2
5

,4
7

0
$

  
  
  
  

1
6

,7
2

6
$

  
  
  
  
  

6
5

.7
%

3
4

.3
%

5
5

0
3

9
0

0
A

N
IM

A
L 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
1

3
3

,0
5

3
$

  
  

 
1

2
6

,7
8

5
$

  
  
  
  

9
5

.3
%

4
.7

%

5
6

0
3

9
2

0
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

1
2

,5
6

6
$

  
  
  
  

1
1

,5
7

6
$

  
  
  
  
  

9
2

.1
%

7
.9

%

5
7

T
O

T
A

L 
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

4
,7

1
8

,8
5

2
$

  
4

,5
5

5
,2

5
5

$
  
  

9
6

.5
%

3
.5

%

5
8

4
0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S
-R

O
A

D
S

 A
N

D
 B

R
ID

G
E

S
1

,7
9

3
,8

8
3

$
  

1
,8

6
6

,8
1

4
$

  
  

1
0

4
.1

%
-4

.1
%

6
0

0
C

U
LT

U
R

E
/R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

-

5
9

0
6

1
0

0
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

-
2

6
8

,1
2

4
$

  
  

 
2

6
6

,6
0

4
$

  
  
  
  

9
9

.4
%

0
.6

%

6
0

0
6

2
0

0
S

E
N

IO
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

2
6

3
,4

2
4

$
  
  

 
2

5
9

,7
5

4
$

  
  
  
  

9
8

.6
%

1
.4

%

6
1

T
O

T
A

L 
C

U
LT

U
R

E
/R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
3

1
,5

4
8

$
  
  

 
5

2
6

,3
5

8
$

  
  
  
  

9
9

.0
%

1
.0

%

7
0

0
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
-

6
2

0
7

1
0

0
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
4

7
,6

7
3

$
  
  
  
  

4
7

,6
7

3
$

  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

6
3

0
7

4
1

0
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
1

8
8

,3
0

5
$

  
  

 
1

8
8

,2
7

9
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

6
4

T
O

T
A

L 
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

2
3

5
,9

7
8

$
  
  

 
2

3
5

,9
5

2
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%



JA
S

P
E

R
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

S

F
Y

2
0

1
9

 4
T

H
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
R

E
P

O
R

T

JU
N

E
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

%
%

1
0

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

 -
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

U
N

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

D
E

P
T

 #
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

9
0

0
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

S
/C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
-

6
5

5
7

2
0

3
0

D
E

P
T

 O
F

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 A

N
D

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

0
,3

7
5

$
   

   
   

  
 

1
0

,3
7

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

6
6

5
7

2
0

6
0

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
 

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

6
7

5
7

2
0

7
0

JC
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

3
3

,2
5

3
$

   
   

   
  

 
3

3
,2

5
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

6
8

5
7

2
0

8
0

P
U

T
N

A
M

-J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
,7

6
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
,7

6
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

 
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

6
9

5
7

2
1

0
0

U
N

C
LE

 R
E

M
U

S
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

0
1

,0
8

5
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

1
,0

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

7
0

5
7

2
1

0
1

U
N

C
LE

 R
E

M
U

S
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 -

 2
%

 L
O

S
T

1
3

,6
7

3
$

   
   

   
  

 
1

3
,6

7
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

7
1

5
7

2
1

1
G

A
 F

O
R

E
S

T
R

Y
1

5
,8

7
6

$
   

   
   

  
 

1
5

,8
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

7
2

5
7

2
1

8
0

F
A

M
IL

Y
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
5

8
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
 

5
7

,8
2

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
9

8
.8

%
1

.2
%

7
3

5
7

2
1

9
0

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
3

8
,4

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
 

3
8

,4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

7
4

5
7

2
2

0
0

F
O

U
R

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

V
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

7
5

5
7

3
0

0
0

JC
S

W
A

4
2

,9
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

 
4

2
,9

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

7
6

5
7

9
0

0
0

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

 &
 P

A
Y

R
O

LL
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

7
7

5
7

9
2

0
0

9
1

1
 A

U
T

H
 P

A
Y

R
O

LL
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

7
8

T
O

T
A

L 
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

S
/C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
3

2
2

,8
2

2
$

   
   

   
 

3
2

2
,1

4
8

$
   

   
   

  
9

9
.8

%
0

.2
%

9
5

0
C

O
M

P
O

N
E

N
T

 U
N

IT
S

-

7
9

6
1

1
2

0
0

JA
S

P
E

R
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 H

E
A

LT
H

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

5
4

,9
6

7
$

   
   

   
  

 
5

4
,9

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

8
0

6
1

1
3

0
0

E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
1

0
7

,5
1

3
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

7
,5

1
3

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

8
1

6
1

1
4

0
0

E
9

1
1

 J
O

IN
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

3
6

2
,7

1
5

$
   

   
   

 
3

5
3

,4
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

9
7

.4
%

2
.6

%

8
2

6
1

2
5

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

E
N

T
E

R
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

8
3

6
1

2
5

4
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 L
A

N
D

F
IL

L
1

4
8

,5
8

5
$

   
   

   
 

1
4

8
,5

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

8
4

6
1

8
0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 F
R

O
M

 C
U

R
B

S
ID

E
(1

4
,1

0
2

)
$

   
   

   
  

(1
4

,1
0

2
)

$
   

   
   

  
 

1
0

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

8
5

T
O

T
A

L 
C

O
M

P
O

N
E

N
T

 U
N

IT
S

6
5

9
,6

7
8

$
   

   
   

 
6

5
0

,4
0

8
$

   
   

   
  

9
8

.6
%

1
.4

%



JA
S

P
E

R
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

S

F
Y

2
0

1
9

 4
T

H
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
R

E
P

O
R

T

JU
N

E
 3

0
,2

0
1

9

F
U

N
D

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

%
%

#
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
C

O
LL

E
C

T
E

D
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

1
0

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

 -
 

LI
N

E
 #

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

1
A

D
V

A
LO

R
E

M
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 T

A
X

5
,6

8
0

,5
0

0
$

  
  

  
5

,7
6

7
,6

7
6

$
  

  
1

0
1

.5
%

-1
.5

%

2
V

E
H

IC
LE

 &
 M

O
B

IL
E

 H
O

M
E

 T
A

X
5

8
9

,6
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
6

,4
9

4
$

  
  

  
  

1
3

0
.0

%
-3

0
.0

%

3
P

R
IO

R
 Y

E
A

R
S

 T
A

X
2

4
1

,8
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
6

,6
1

8
$

  
  

  
  

8
5

.4
%

1
4

.6
%

4
F

O
R

E
S

T
 L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
8

1
6

,8
6

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
2

,3
5

9
$

  
  

  
  

9
7

.0
%

3
.0

%

5
LO

C
A

L 
O

P
T

IO
N

 S
A

LE
S

 T
A

X
5

9
5

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
3

,6
3

7
$

  
  

  
  

1
1

4
.9

%
-1

4
.9

%

6
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 T

A
X

6
8

4
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

8
,7

4
8

$
  

  
  

  
1

0
3

.6
%

-3
.6

%

7
T

A
X

 C
O

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
2

1
5

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
7

,1
9

9
$

  
  

  
  

1
1

5
.0

%
-1

5
.0

%

8
O

T
H

E
R

 T
A

X
E

S
2

9
2

,7
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
2

,4
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

1
3

4
.1

%
-3

4
.1

%

9
P

E
N

A
LT

IE
S

 &
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
8

1
,9

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
6

,3
6

3
$

  
  

  
  

1
4

2
.1

%
-4

2
.1

%

1
0

E
M

S
3

2
6

,7
6

3
$

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
6

,4
4

7
$

  
  

  
  

1
1

5
.2

%
-1

5
.2

%

1
1

P
R

O
B

A
T

E
 C

O
U

R
T

1
4

5
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

0
,1

1
3

$
  

  
  

  
8

2
.8

%
1

7
.2

%

1
2

S
U

P
E

R
IO

R
 C

O
U

R
T

1
2

5
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

3
,9

4
2

$
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.2
%

-1
5

.2
%

1
3

S
H

E
R

IF
F

 
4

0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
,5

4
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

7
6

.4
%

2
3

.6
%

1
4

JA
IL

1
3

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

,6
9

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
1

.5
%

-5
1

.5
%

1
5

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
8

1
,1

4
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
,2

2
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

1
.3

%
-1

.3
%

1
6

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

9
9

,8
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

3
,9

5
3

$
  

  
  

  
1

1
4

.2
%

-1
4

.2
%

1
7

E
M

A
3

0
,7

3
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
,5

8
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

7
.7

%
-2

0
7

.7
%

1
8

A
N

IM
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

8
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,9

1
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
4

.8
%

-4
.8

%

1
9

F
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 -

 J
C

W
S

A
4

3
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
,3

5
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

2
.0

%
-2

.0
%

2
0

O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

6
4

2
,5

0
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

9
2

9
,5

8
1

$
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

.7
%

-4
4

.7
%

2
1

S
E

N
IO

R
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 

1
6

0
,7

3
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

0
,7

3
5

$
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

2
2

T
O

T
A

L 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
1

0
,9

1
4

,0
4

9
$

  
  

1
1

,8
0

6
,5

6
9

$
  

1
0

8
.2

%
-8

.2
%

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

F
Y

 2
0

1
9

%
%

1
0

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

 -
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

U
N

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

D
E

P
T

 #
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
3

1
0

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

2
,1

3
3

,0
4

6
$

  
  

  
2

,0
8

2
,1

6
5

$
  

  
9

7
.6

%
2

.4
%

2
4

2
0

0
JU

D
IC

IA
L

8
5

2
,9

0
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

6
,4

7
9

$
  

  
  

  
9

6
.9

%
3

.1
%

2
5

3
0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

4
,7

1
8

,8
5

2
$

  
  

  
4

,5
5

5
,2

5
5

$
  

  
9

6
.5

%
3

.5
%

2
6

4
0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S
1

,7
9

3
,8

8
3

$
  

  
  

1
,8

6
6

,8
1

4
$

  
  

1
0

4
.1

%
-4

.1
%

2
7

6
0

0
C

U
LT

U
R

E
/R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
3

1
,5

4
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

6
,3

5
8

$
  

  
  

  
9

9
.0

%
1

.0
%

2
8

7
0

0
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

2
3

5
,9

7
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

5
,9

5
2

$
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

2
9

9
0

0
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

S
3

2
2

,8
2

2
$

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
2

,1
4

8
$

  
  

  
  

9
9

.8
%

0
.2

%

3
0

9
5

0
C

O
M

P
O

N
E

N
T

 U
N

IT
S

6
5

9
,6

7
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

0
,4

0
8

$
  

  
  

  
9

8
.6

%
1

.4
%

3
1

T
O

T
A

L 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

1
,2

4
8

,7
1

3
$

  
  

1
1

,0
6

5
,5

7
9

$
  

9
8

.4
%

1
.6

%



 

 

New Business – Item 8: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Human Resources 
 
Date:    October 7, 2019 
 
Subject:  Monthly Human Resources Report 
  
 
Summary:  
 
Staff will present a Human Resource Report for the period of July 1, 2019 – September 30, 2019. 
 
Background:                                                                                                                                                                 
 
A Quarterly Human Resource Report will be provided to the Board of Commissioners going forward.   
 
 
 
 
Cost: 
None    
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:                                                                                                                                    
None Required 
 
 



 

 

Jasper County Human Resources Report 
1st Quarter FY2020 

Period Covered: July 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019 
 

Current Open Positions 
CDL Driver (1)  

Paramedic (1) 

EMT (3) 

New Hires 
Senior Center – 2 Part-time 
Recreation – 2 Full- time 
Public Works – 7 Full-time  
Sheriff/Jail – 2 Full-time 
Fire Rescue – 1 Part-time 

Terminations/Resignations 
Recreation – 2 
Public Works – 2 
Sheriff/Jail - 3 
Fire Rescue - 8 

Total Employees = 150 
Full-time = 109 
Part-time = 41 

 


